From: Lindsey Manfrin

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Layne Pendleton-Baker; Bill Michielsen; Carolina Rook; Bailey Barnhart

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to apply for Spirit Mountain Community Fund for Suicide Prevention
Date: Friday, August 15, 2025 8:46:44 AM
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Hi Mary and Ken,

| am requesting permission to apply for $7,500 from the Spirit Mountain Community Fund. While
this amount is not specifically included in our Health and Human Services Adopted Budget, we have
sufficient budget authority to receive the funds if awarded.

If awarded funds are intended to support efforts of initiating a Suicide Prevention Coalition. These
funds will help cover the cost of convening initial coalition meetings, the creation of educational
materials and increased efforts to connect residents with prevention resources and crisis support.

Access to the grant application is through a web-based portal so | have attached a document with
the questions.

BOC staff, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda
language: “Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human
Services to submit an application for funding from Spirit Mountain Community Fund in the amount
of $7,500.”

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN
Health and Human Services Director
Public Health Administrator
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 | manfrinl@YamhillCounty.gov p

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200) _ ' )
Approved by the Yamhill County Board of
% f‘fﬁh‘t Commissioners on 08/21/2025
e i“u.._.. ;‘ via Board Order 25-259
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Project Start Date

.Project End Date
.Program Area
.Geographic Area Served
.Number of People Served
.Demographics Served
.Need Statement

.Project Description
.Goals

.Fundraising
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